SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

FRANK STRAUB, JR.
CHIEF OF POLICE

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld

Witness

Exemptions

#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone humber of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed

#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.

#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

Juvenile

Information

#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
commission of Juvenile information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
offenses. system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of




Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):
Gun information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal

justice purposes only.
28 CFR 20.38 Access to




law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3L WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Stolen Property ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3m WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Court Orders ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers
and Financial
Info
#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion




identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(I)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)

#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release
holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain
public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From
identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)

10.97.030 are protected from




disclosure for their safety and
privacy.

#5¢C Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
#5d Employee training files Test questions, scoring keys, and RCW 42.56.250(1).
other examination data used to
administer a license, employment, or
academic examination
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a
confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm’n, 16




preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined

register)




in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary Page 1 of 5

O Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Robert Boothe

Incident Details

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
9/21/2014 9/21/2014 21:32

Record ID # Incident No IA No

8475 14-319791 F14-082

Date/Time Entered
9/21/2014 23:20

Incident Summary

See Attached additional.

In compliance with policy per Assistant Chief Dobrow 10.01.14.

Incident Location

e 3144 31st ST, Direction: E, Spokane, WA 99223 - : Southeast

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered

Assaulting Officer Assist Other Agency

Weather Condition Lighting Condition Distance to Citizen
Clear Exterior Lighting 1 feet to 3 feet
Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital Citizen Arrested
No Yes Yes

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No
Citizen's Build Citizen's Height
Medium 5'7" to 5'9"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Mentally Unstable
Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital
Yes Yes

Complainant/Involved Citizen Information

#14
DOB: 10/19/1989 Race: White Gender: Male

Address

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EJ1SBsClzKH8TpL... 10/2/2014
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Incident Summary Page 2 of 5

¢ 505 Northfoothills DR, Direction: E, spokane, WA 99207

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
» Assaultive

Injuries sustained by this citizen

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations

'No injuries noted or visible | |

Charges against this citizen
¢ Felony - Person Crime

Involved Officers

Officer Gregory Rogan - Payroll Number: [JEESE

Force used by this officer against the citizen
¢ Level 2 LNR - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used | Effective? I Regions l Points of contact
Level 2 LNR |Yes |2 |1, 2

FRONT BACK

Missed

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EJ1SBsClzKH8TpL... 10/2/2014
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Incident Summary Page 3 of 5

Injuries sustained by this officer

Injury | Regions ‘ Injury Locations
Minor Injury |E |1

FRONT BACK

Condition

Citizen Withesses

Joyce Anderson
DOB: 7/14/1964 - Race: White - Gender: Female

Address
e 3144 31st ST, Direction: E, Spokane, WA 99223

Darci Hoover
DOB: 12/4/1976 - Race: White - Gender: Female

Address
¢ 505 North Foothills DR, Direction: E, Spokane, WA 99207

Phone
» (509) 710-8728

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EJ1SBsCIzKH8TpL... 10/2/2014
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Incident Summary

Officer Withesses

Page 4 of 5

Officer Stephen Arredondo - Payroll Number:
Corporal Blaine Kakuda - Payroll Number: JEES

Officer Corrigan Mohondro - Payroll Number: [JEE3

Attachments

| Date Attached Attachment Description Attachment Type
9/22/2014 14-319791 CAD and suspect info docx

19/22/2014 Arredondos arrest report pdf

19/22/2014 kakudas additional report pdf

[9/22/2014 Mohandros additional report pdf

19/22/2014 Rogans additional report pdf

9/22/2014 Sgt Boothe's review docx

Chain of Command History

Sender's -~ ;
Sent Dt From To Cc Instructions Approved | Recipient's Comments/Response
9/22/2014|Sergeant |[Lieutenant [(none)|please review I I agree with Sgt. Boothe. The
Robert Thomas officer Rogans subject's actions were assaultive and
Boothe Hendren use of force due to his mental illness and
behavior he posed a threat to both
officers if not controlled. The use of
the later neck restraint was
reasonable and within policy. Lt.
Hendren #482
9/29/2014|Lieutenant [Captain (none)|Captain, here is I concur with Lt. Hendren. The use
Thomas Daniel a use of force of force was within policy.
Hendren Torok for your review.
Lt. Hendren
9/30/2014|Captain Asst Chief |(none)|For review I have reviewed this use of force and
Daniel Patrick find it to be reasonable and within
Torok Dobrow policy.

Entering Officer Signature Line

Sergeant Robert Boothe

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Lieutenant Thomas Hendren

Captain Daniel Torok

Asst Chief Patrick Dobrow

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EJ1SBsClzKH8TpL... 10/2/2014
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Spokane Police Department K

1A#
Additional

Complaint Being Investigated:
Use/ Application of force

Complainant Interview Summary
Complainant refused to answer any questions (see narrative)

Officer Interview Summary
See attached officer reports

Witness Interview Summary

Physical Evidence
Photographs of officer injuries photographs of suspect showing no injuries

Investigative Summary

On 092114 at approx 2048 hrs, officers responded to 3144 E 31* Ave to assist Frontier
Behavioral Health in recovering a patient who had left the facility and was under a court ordered
14 day stay. The 14 day stay began on the 11" of this month.

The suspect, #14 , has limited criminal information or contacts but he does show a FBI
number. JEIERis 5°10” and has a record of being 210 pounds, however today he appears to be
approx 175 pounds.

The suspect has suffered several psychotic episodes according to the suspect’s mother. The
DHMP advised that he was being seen for having a psychotic disorder and having previously
been diagnosed as having a psychotic disorder. The DHMP advised that the suspect’s drug of
choice was THC

The officers encountered the suspect in the paved driveway of the residence that is a duplex with
both entrances facing the driveway. The area was lit up by the exterior lights of the duplex,
which were on at the time.

Officers contacted the suspect in the driveway of his mother’s house (see officer’s report).
Officers attempted to detain the suspect who became assaultive'; in response to the suspects
actions Officer Rogan applied a level 2 neck restraint. During the application of the technique
neither the subjects breathing or airway were compromised. The suspect was rendered
unconscious and he was handcuffed (DL). Medics had already been called to the scene and were

Internal Investigation 'V‘
CONFIDENTIAL / R



standing by to transport the suspect, they arrived and the suspect was placed into 5 point
restraints on the gurney.

I arrived on scene and was briefed by the officers. Officer Rogan had a abrasion on his right arm
that did not require any medical attention. Officer Arredondo had a small scratch on his
forehead and he advised that his left thumb had been bent backwards and that he was having
difficulty establishing a grip with that hand. He was ordered to go to the hospital and have the
injury examined, the doctors would later advise that the thumb had a sprain and would not
require him to be removed from duty.

I contacted the suspect in the ambulance. The suspect’s skin was ashen grey, his eyes were
sunken in his skull and he had a slick, oily complexion. The suspect was staring straight ahead
and he appeared to be chanting something over and over again. The suspect was unresponsive to
any questions. The suspect had no visible injuries; there was no redness or bruising around the
neck,

I asked the medic in the ambulance if he had any medical issues and he said that there didn’t
appear to be any. Itold the medic that I couldn’t see any injuries and I asked him if he did and
he said he did not see any obvious injuries. He added that his blood pressure was within normal
levels at 132/59 but he did say that his heart rate was at 154.

I contacted the suspect’s mother, Joyce Anderson. She advised that he son has suffered several
mental breakdowns and that he had been admitted but because of his age she was unable to get
any information on him or his progress. She said that the officers, “tried very hard to calm [her
son] down” and that her son was, “acting crazy”. She said that when the officers arrived her son
was, “out of control” and that her son was, “fighting and trying to hit the officers™. I asked if she
thought that the officer’s actions were appropriate and she said that she thought that they were
and added, “What else could they do?” The witnesses’ statements were consistent with the
statements the officers had provided.

Based on the officer and witness statements and the available physical evidence, all indicators
are that the suspect was an assaultive resistor. The application of a level 2 neck restraint against
an assaultive resistor is an objectively reasonable application of force and is consistent with
department training and practices.

Sergeant R.M Boothe #409/ L.245
Graveyard patrol sergeant team 15

''Non compliance perceived as or resulting in an actual assault on an individual or officer. The scope and severity
of the attack would support the reasonable perception that the actions would not result in death or great bodily harm.



Incident History for: #5P140319791

Entered 09/21/14 20:48:52 BY 91110 911233
Dispatched 09/21/14 21:17:25 BY C478 1046
Enroute  09/21/14 21:17:25

Onscene 09/21/14 21:32:43

Initial Type: ASISTA  Final Type: ASISTA (ASSIST OTHER AGENCY)
Initial Priority: 3 Final Priority: 3

Disposition: Source: 9 Primary Unit: C478

Police BLK: SPC6LH

Group: P6 Beat: Map Page: 42

Loc: 3144 E 31ST AV ,SPK btwn S FISKE ST & S RAY ST <3000> (V)

Name: HOOVER, DARCI L 120476 Addr: FBH/JEO ON 31ST Phone: 5097108728

/204852 (911233) ENTRY MALE WHO ELOPED FROM FACILITY IS NOW AT LOC. R
eQ LE HELP TAKE HIM BACK. P ATIENT [ IR
101989
/204922 SUPP TXT: UNK IF HE WILL COOPERATE. COMP IS WAITING
IN VEH:WHI VW JETTA. ###
/205356 (1144 ) MISC JEEZHSTAT 9 RESP X2 W/ JENNIFER ARNE, CLR 16
/205357 HOLD
/205728 (761 ) CALLBK  T/91110
IS IEEZHA JVRUN DUE TO THIS ELOPEMENT? WHAT F

ACILITY IS IT AND IS COMP AN EMPLOYEE?



/210501 (911233) SUPP TXT: COMP IS EMPL OF FRONTIER BEHAVIORAL HEALT
H. IS AT LOC, WHICH IS MOM' S HOUSE. COMP
IS WAITING JEO OF LOC ON 31ST IN WHI JETTA. #
i
/211725 (1046 ) *DISPER C478 #1046 ROGAN, GREGORY
/211731 (679 ) *ASSTER C460 [3144 E 31ST AV,SPK]
#679 ARREDONDO, STEPHEN
/213243 (1144 ) ONSCNE C460
/213246 (1046 ) *ONSCNE €478
/213248 (1144 ) MISC C460 ,0UT FRONT WITH HIM
/213458 (1188 ) *ASSTER C457 [3144 E 31ST AV ,SPK]
#1188 MOHONDRO, CORRIGAN
/213504 (1144 ) MISC C460 ,RESTRICT
/213534 (1179 ) MISC C460 ,HOLD THE CHANNEL
/213616 (443 ) *ASSTER P307 [3144 E 31ST AV,SPK]
#443 KAKUDA, BLAINE
/213641 (1144 ) MISC CA478 ,SLOW IT DOWN, 1 MORE UNIT
/213703 EMSREQ €457 T/PCCO2
,MEDICS FOR MALE LVNR
/213747 (761 ) ASSTER 1245 [3144 E 31ST AV ,SPK]
#409 BOOTHE, ROB
/2137007 (1210 ) CALLBK  T/PCCO3
,FIRE ADV
/213928 (1188 ) *ONSCNE C457

/214005 (1144 ) MISC C460 ,UNRESTRICTED



/214009 (1179 ) MISC C460 ,UNIT THAT JUST WENT BY US IM BEHIND THE CARS
/214120 (607 ') *ASSTER L288 [3144 E 31ST AV ,SPK]
#607 MEYER, RICHARD
/214213 (443 ) *ONSCNE P307
/215308 (409 ) *ONSCNE L245

/215353 (607 ) *ONSCNE L288

221812 (1188 ) *REMING. C457

2122

/221852 *CLEAR C457 ,PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT

/222000 (409 ) *REMING, 1245

12222

/222354 (443 ) *CLEAR P307 ,PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT PHOTOS
/222521 (607 ) *CLEAR 1288

/222803 (679 ) *NEWLOC C460 [DEAC]

/222811 (409 ) *NEWLOC L245 [SERGEANTS OFFICE]

/223405 (761 ) NEWLOC C478 [DEAC]






INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Faga 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INGIDENT NUMBER
SPD 14-319791
INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Information ASSAULT-SIMPLE 0 | PERSONS-MENTAL
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATI’EMSED
RESPONDING TO (Officer Assault) ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assault) o
REPORTED ON DATETIME | OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME | OCCURRED TO DATE/TIME | DISTRICT
Mon 09/22/2014 21:32 Mon 09/22/2014 21:20 | Mon 09/22/2014 23:30 \
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORTDATE  |REPORTTIME | EST, TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
09/22/2014 DO:\? 1
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE
LOCATION OF INGIDENT LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)
3144 E 31, Spokane, WA 99223 -
SOLVABILITY FACTORS
Suspect Named
RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS ) INCIDENT XREF

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS
rogan, mohondr

ot e e L
DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

IN-1 10/14/1989 24
[HEIGHT | WEIGHT |BUILD DESCRIPTORS
510" 150 | Light Brown Brown
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY, STATE 2P RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
il 6325 N Atlantic, Spokane, WA 99208
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ ADDRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL ADDRESS o R ADDRESS TYPE
3144 E 31, Spokane, WA 99223
ADDITIONAL PHONES I
(Cell) 990-3331
TYPE OF INJURY OR ILLNESSES/DESCRIBE INJURIES _ T TYPE OF VICTIM MEDICAL RELEASE OBTAINED?
Police/Law Enforcement O Yes Ono
HOSPITAL TAKEN TO TAKEN BY [ ewpiovee | ATTENDING PHYSICIAN suIcIoE NoTE HOLD PLACED BY 4

|:| ON DUTY

T S U R

On 09 21 14 at about 2048hrs MHP requested that L/E aSS|st them in trylng to apprehend
Olsen who had walked away from Frontier Behavior Health. MHP was informed by [ mother
(Joyce) that EZllhad arrived at her home but he was acting irrational and making odd statements.

| made phone contact with Darci Hoover who was the DMHP requesting assistance. | asked Darci
why L/E was needed and if she had a court order to detainﬁ?? She stated that he was court
ordered and detained on the 11th of this month and she still had a 14 day hold in place. | advised
her that we would be enroute to assist her and requested that AMR be requested to transport

1D NO/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER B ) . DISTRIBUTION

#679 - Arredondo, Stephen
APPROVAL | baTEMIME

Incident Report #1 ‘ ' 09/22/2014 06:17:15.441



INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Paoe 2

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER - '

ASSAULT-SIMPLE B 5] 14-319791

| informed Officer Rogan that Darci would meet us at the residence and AMR was being requested.
Upon arriving in the area, | saw |JEZI walking down the driveway with a w/f following him. |zl saw
me and immediately turned around and started walking back towards the house. | exited my patrol
car and made several announcements forstop. He stopped, turned around but refused to
make eye contact with me. The female was [EEZEI mother who re entered her home. | advised
Officer Rogan to pull right up to the residence as | was out with [EZZ8.

| asked how he was doing tonight and where was he going. He said that he was going to the
back yard to smoke a cigarette. He started to walk away and | again had to tell him to stop. He
started pacing back and forth but refused to make eye contact. | told him that | needed him to stop
moving around and he kneeled down. Officer Rogan had arrived and joined us. Joyce had returned
back outside and was now standing next to me and trying to hand me some clothing that belonged to
Darci arrived in the driveway and made contact with Joyce.

As Officer Rogan and | were attempting to engaging in verbal communication with [EEZR | took hold
of his right arm and Officer Rogan took control of his left arm. | told &2l that | was going to pat him
down for any weapons he may have. Officer Rogan told him he was not in trouble and also informed

him he was going to pat search him.

As | took control of IIEZMright arm | noticed that he was sweating profusely and clenching his fist.
He was shaking and attempted to twist his body towards Officer Rogan. Officer Rogan informed him
that we were going to place him in handcuffs which | agreed with. He was becoming more agitated
and started making off the wall comments such as: he was God and he fucked his mother. He said
that he believed in incest and wanted us to screw his mother. He started calling us fagots and made
some comment about sex with animals. Officer Rogan was able to place his handcuffs on [JEZ left
wrist before he pulled away from his grip. | feared that he was going to possibly use the handcuff as
a weapon by striking me. | immediately took control of | EZlloody and guided him towards a metal
fence. During this incident the open end of the handcuff struck me on the right side of the forehead.
| was able to grasp the handcuff on wrist as Officer Rogan took control ofr
body. Officer Rogan applied a LNR to JEZEM person as | continued to hold IEZI eft arm. JEBE
grabbed my duty belt with both hands as Officer Rogan was yelling at him to stop fighting and
resisting.

| informed Officer Rogan that [iZllneeded to be taken to the ground so | could attempt to get his
right wrist handcuffed. He was still refusing to follow our verbal commands and | was fearing that he
was starting to exhibit indicators of excited deliium. He was sweating profusely, stiffening his whole
body, and making delusional comments. As he was guided to the ground, | struck my left thumb on
the ground while attempting to keep control of his left wrist. Officer Rogan continued to hold JEzERin a
level 1 LNR as he was guided to the ground in a seated position.ﬁfvas still twisting his body and
attempting to get away. Prior to using a level 2 LNR, | requested an additional unit to assist us. In
order to control 2l | informed Officer Rogan that EZZll needed to be rendered unconscious so |

| CONTINUED ONNEXT PAGE |
0012212014 06:17:15456

Incident Report#1




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff e
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ASSAULT-SIMPLE o | 14-319791

could get the handcuffs on his person.

B2l had been fighting with us for approx 3-4 minutes and he was starting to labor with his breathing.
Once he was rendered unconscious, | was able to take hold of his right wrist and apply both
handcuffs to his hands. During this time [l defecated on himself. He was rolled to his side and
then sat up in a recovery position as medics were requested for the level 2 LNR. We also requested
Sgt Boothe to our location so he could be briefed of the incident.

Once [ started coming around he said that he was sorry for his comments and for fighting with
us. As he was mumbling that he was sorry, he was trying to remove the handcuffs from his wrist. He
was still sweating and almost slipped his right wrist out of the cuff. He tried to stand up and had to be
held down for his protection. Fire and AMR arrived on scene and confirmed that [EzER was
responding well. He was escorted to the gurney and transported to SHMC on MHP hold without any
further incident.

| informed Sgt Boothe of the incident and of the injury to me left thumb. | was ordered to report to
Deaconess and have my thumb looked at and cleared for duty. The ER doctor advised me that the
x-ray showed no break to the thumb, but appeared to have a sprain. He recommended | follow up in
3-5 days with L&l doctor.

After briefing the call with Sgt Boothe, it was determined that 3rd degree assault charges be
recommended on [T for assaulting Officer Rogan and myself.

It should be noted that both Darci and Joyce were present during the entire incident. Both of them
contacted us after he was placed in the ambulance and were apologetic for his behavior.

Corporal Kakuda responded to our location and took photos of Officer Rogan's left elbow area which
had sustained a small scrape/scratches from the altercation. There did not appear to be any injuries

to [NEZ person

See Officers Rogan and Monhondro reports.

S. Arredondo #679

7 ) 09/22/2014 06:17:15.472




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 14-319791
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Sun 09/21/2014 20:48
INCIDENT GLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 T ATTEMPTED
PERSONS-MENTAL O | ASSAULT-SIMPLE O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATI’EMEI’ED
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
09/21/2014 23:44

PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE

NAME: LAST FIRST. MIDDLE

CODE DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
W-1 Hoover, Darcy L W-White 12/04/1976 37

HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

[ALITY 107 S Division, Spokane, WA 99201

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Busmess) 838-4428 (Cell) 710-8728

On 092114 at 2136hrs, I responded to 3144 Ex 3lst to assist officers
who were on an assist another agency call. Officer Arredondo advised that
he was out front with the male, and shortly thereafter requested that the
channel to be restricted.

Upon arrival, I observed Officer Mohondro holding onto a male (later

identified as being ) seated down on the driveway in handcuffs.

I then took photographs of an abrasion on Officer Rogan's right
elbow. I also took photographs of #14 face. See photo-log. It
should be noted that ﬁ was wearing a long sleeve shirt and sweatpants.

Next, I interviewed Frontier Behavioral Health employee, Darcy Hoover
who said that she is the complainant on this incident. They were advised
by mother that he was at her residence. Hoover requested law
enforcement assistance in taking |G back to the facility (transport
paperwork in hand). Hoover explained to me that had "eloped" from
the facility, which he was on a 14 day detention since September 11th.
Hoover added that drug of choice is THC, and has been diagnosed as
having a psychotic disorder.

Hoover explained to me that she was awaiting police arrival, east of
the 31st address. ©She stated she observed a male walk down to the end of
the driveway, but did not know for sure if it was ||} She observed an
officer approaching/contacting the male in the driveway of the 31st
address. She then noted that another cfficer arrived on scene. She
stated that "he was fighting them," referring that was fighting with

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#443 - Kakuda, Blaine Mental Health Services, Spokane Mental Health
APPROVAL DATE/TIME

" Supplemental Report #1 ' ] - ' T 09/22/2014 06:35:56.986



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Pee 2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
PERSONS-MENTAL ] 14-319791

the officers. She said the officers were "wrestling him, trying to get
him to the ground to cuff him."

Hoover added that she did not witness a lot of the incident, due to her
"talking” withmother in an attempt to keep her calm. She stated
she did not hear much, nor did she see any punches throw. She did add
that at one point, she heard the eofficers telling "stop
resisting." ’

I advised Sgt. Boothe of my findings.

Kakuda #443
Team 15

ALy
09/22/2014 06:35:57.002




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER

SPD 14-319791

REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF

Sun 09/21/2014 20:46
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 0o a
"INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 AﬁEMlpjT_ED“ INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVEDTIME | CLEARED TIME [ REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
09/22/2014 01:00
PRIMARY CHARGE UCRINIBRS CODE ;

CCDE ] NAME LAST IRST. MIDDLE - - . SEXl RA'CEIETHNIC)ITY . ‘ . i DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
CoN-1 |Andersen, Joyce S F | w-White/Non-Hispanic 07/14/1964 50
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

WITY 7] | 3122 E 31st Avenue, Spokane, WA 99223

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(509) 216-1905

On 09/21/2014 at about 2134 hrs | responded to 3144 E. 31st Ave to assist Ofcs. Rogan and
Arredondo on an assist agency call.

Upon arrival, | vas already detained in handcuffs. | stood by with him until the Fire
Department responded to evaluate him and | assisted in restraining him to a gurney. [EZ was
rambling, saying "seven and seven" among other things over and over. | tried to engage him in
conversation several times and it appeared that he did not realize | was there or hear me.

| contacted [IEZEM mother Joyce S. Andersen. She told me il had a mental breakdown last
year and has been receiving treatment from Frontier Behavioral Health's Touchmark facility since.
Prior to his mental break [ gl was completely normal. IEEZEhad been admitted to Touchmark and
was staying there. At about 1900 hrs ﬁshowed up at her house. She knew he was supposed to
be at Touchmark and assumed he had escaped. She called them and they advised her to keep
22l there and they would respond.

Andersen said [JEZ was acting erratically while he was there, repeating "seven days and seven
days" over and over and slapping his chest. |JJEZ}was pacing back and forth and "very agitated."
BTl had not assaulted Andersen or damaged any property. Andersen apologized to me for || EEER
behavior, and made comments about how well Ofc. Rogan and Ofc. Arredondo had handled the
situation and treated her son throughout the incident.

See Ofc. Arredondo and Ofc. Rogan's reports for further details.

1D NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#1188 - Mohondro, Corrigan

APPROVAL N | DATEITIME = |

Supplemental Report #1

i POV R e
09/22/2014 06:31:10.041




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED
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Page 2

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 0 14-319791
Mohondro #1188 C457

T

fras 3 T
092212014 06:31:10.041




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 1

AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION

EVIDENCE NUMBER

INCIDENT NUMBER

PRIMARY CHARGE

SPD 14-319791
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Sun 09/21/2014 20:48
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INGIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
ASSAULT-SIMPLE PERSONS-MENTAL O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 _ATTEMEE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ~ ATTEMPTED
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
09/21/2014 23:35

UCR/NIBRS CODE

On 09-21-14, at 2117 hours, Officer S. Arredondo and | were dispatched to 3144 E. 31st Ave, to
assist Spokane Mental Health. See Ofc. Arredondo's report for more details.

| was parked next to Ofc. Arredondo when he called the complainant Darci Hoover (MHP). After he
spoke to her he told me that Hoover had a client, | N2 who had walked away from treatment.
| was advised that Hoover had a hold for [JEiZl to go back to Sacred Heart for evaluation.

As | was arriving on scene Ofc. Arredondo advised he was out with [JEEZIin the driveway of the
residence. | pulled up and as | got out of my patrol car | could see Ofc. Arredondo talking to a white

male in the driveway, later ID as |2}

Ofc. Arredondo was telling [JEEZI who was attempting to get by him to sit down. kept
attempting to walk by Ofc. Arredondo, stating he was just going inside. As | walked up

stopped in the middle of the driveway.

As Ofc. Arredondo was attempting to talk to him he was looking around as looking for a place to run.

| saw [EZ was sweating and it was dfi
cool at the time of us talking with him.
boots.

ing off his chin and nose. The outside temperature was
was wearing a sweat shirt, sweat pants and cowboy

Ofc. Arredondo advised [ why we were there to talk to him. He was asked to sit down and he
mom came outside to

the driveway. Hoover then spoke with Andersen while Ofc. Arredondo and | spoke with |EEZE

did. While sitting on the ground a female, later ID as Joyce Andersen, | IEZIR

#14

was stating he was wanting to go back in the house and stood up. As he stood up | took a

hold of his left arm in an escort hold. As | was holding his arm | could feel that he was shaking and
tense. | told [JEZZl he was not in trouble and we were there to assist him getting him back to the
hospital. | told him the ambulance would be taking him not the police. He rambled about, someone

having to do with incest and animals.

Ofc. Arredondo started a frisk of ||z right side and | asked him if he had an weapons. He told
me, "I might." As he told me that he flexed both his arms outward.

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER
#1046 - Rogan, Gregory
APPROVAL o

DATE/TIME

DISTRIBUTION
Spokane Mental Health

e

Supplemental Report #1

09/22/2014 06:16:40.654




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Page 2

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

ASSAULT-SIMPLE O 14-319791

As he did | advised [JEZZI} | was going to put handcuffs on him for his safety and mine. | had not
searched him at this point and he advised me he might have a weapon on him. | did not know if by
flexing and attempting to pull away he was going to access a weapon. He was also acting very
erratic with his speech and actions.

As | got a handcuff on his left wrist he immediately turned into Ofc. Arredondo pulling away from me.
I held onto the cuff as he spun right, twisting to get away. He fell or was pushed down to his knees,
rolled on the ground, where | lost my hold on the handcuff. At this point there was a handcuff free
on He stood up and as we tried to control him went into a chain link fence. | then was struck
by the free handcuff in the top of my head. With now with his hand free the handcuff became
a weapon.

While at the fence | heard Ofc. Arredondo say he was also hit by the handcuff, | then applied an
upper body control technique to get him to stop moving around with the handcuff. | was telling ||l
to stop fighting and to stop resisting. | told him several times to put his hands behind him and relax.
Ofc. Arredondo was to my left and attempting to get ahold of the left hand (the one handcuffed).

| then heard Ofc. Arredondo state, "He is grabbing my gun belt!" [[EEZI was grunting and making
several odd sounds as | was controlling him. Ofc. Arredondo advised he could not control his grip on
the left arm, unknown to me at the time Ofc. Arredondo had injured this thumb during the incident
and could not keep a grip on the arm. [JEEZlwas also grabbing and attempting to pull my right arm
out away from his neck.

| was able to place iz straight down on his butt in a seated position. He put his legs straight out
in front of him. He then pulled his right leg towards him and reached his right hand down into his
cowboy boot. His boot had not been searched and 1 did not know if he was accessing a weapon. |
advised Ofc. Arredondo he was reaching into his boot and | rolled to my right to place [z flat on
his stomach to get his hand out of his boot.

At this point with [JJEZI] grunting, talking gibberish, and sweating prior to the incident he was
exhibiting indicators of excited deleruim. At this point for his safety | did not want to prolong the fight.
I was also advised by Ofc. Arredondo we needed to end the struggle so | decided to apply a lateral
neck restrain level 2. [ was rendered unconscious.

Ofc. Arredondo was able to handcuff [ EZI] at that point. | then sat him up in a seated recovery
position. He again began talking gibberish and attempting to pull out of the handcuffs. | stayed with
him attempting to talk to him. 1 checked [JEZZI for injuries and did not see any visible injuries.

I called for medics to come check [EEZ out due to the LNR. | also called for a supervisor to my
location.




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Page 3

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ASSAULT-SIMPLE ) O 14-319791

ikl Was checked out by Firefighter J. Reser, of engine
#14. He was cleared by medics and transported to Sacred Heart for the MHP hold.

Sgt. Boothe arrived on scene and | advised him of the use of force.

Ofc. Rogan, #1046, Team 15

 END OFADDITIONAL REFO

| Supplemental Report #1, |

08/22/2014 06:16:40.685
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